
Hi Louise,

We no longer service the equipment for John Grose, but have in the past. The last service and

inspection carried out by AGM Services was in July 2011.

The two questions you raise as you know are the statutory requirements for the Dust Extraction

System and a Spraybooth Oven under HSG-258, and I can confirm that the equipment as originally

installed would have been commissioned to work at those levels, and subsequently throughout the

period that AGM Services looked after the equipment it conformed as required, but can’t comment

on any service work or legislative testing since our last visit.

Please let me know if I can be of any further assistance.

Kindest regards,

Wesley Young

Sales Director

AGM Services Limited

Junair Group of Companies

From: Louise Burns [mailto:Louise.Burns@ipswich.gov.uk]

Sent: 31 October 2012 10:06

To: Wesley Young

Cc: 'Paul Forder'

Subject: John Grose, Foxtail Rd, Ipswich, IP3 9RT

Hello,

I have recently undertaken an inspection of the spray booth activity at the above site and I

understand your company services the booths and filters etc. I met with Paul Forder who was able

to provide me with most of the information necessary although he suggested I contact you about a

mailto:Louise.Burns@ipswich.gov.uk


couple of queries. I wondered if you would be kind enough to provide me with the following

information:

1. The emission limit for particulate matter [dust] shall not exceed 10mg/Nm3. Please confirm
that the Junair TD500 extraction system meets these requirement.

2. The efflux velocity of the spraybooth discharge vent shall not be less than 15 metres per
second. Please confirm that this is the case.

Many thanks

Louise Burns

Environmental Health Officer

Environmental Health

Ipswich Borough Council

Grafton House

15-17 Russell Road

Ipswich

IP1 2DE

tel 01473 433039

louise.burns@ipswich.gov.uk

#######################################################################

This email and any attachments may be confidential and/or privileged and contain sensitive

or protectively marked material up to RESTRICTED and should be handled accordingly.

Everything is intended for use of the addressee only. If you receive this message in error then

you must not print it or forward it to anyone else or use the information it contains. Please

inform Ipswich Borough Council of the error by email or by telephoning (+44)(0)1473

432000. Please then delete all copies from your system. If you are not the intended recipient

then you must not use the information in the message or attachments or allow anyone else to

do so. Ipswich Borough Council reserves the right to copy and intercept all email and other

data sent over its networks. Ipswich Borough Council cannot guarantee that this message has

reached you complete and/or virus free and advises you to carry out appropriate virus checks.

The Council does not accept any liability for any statements made which are clearly the
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sender's own and not made on behalf of the Council.

#########################################################################

AGM Services Limited, Southgate Industrial Park, Cross Street, Heywood, Lancashire, OL10 1PW

Tel: +44 (0) 1706 363585
Fax: +44 (0) 1706 363588

Registered in England No. 2868430

This e-mail message is confidential and for use by the addressee only. If the message is received by
anyone other than the addressee, please return the message to the sender by replying to it and then
delete the message from your computer. Any views or opinions presented in this email are solely
those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Internet emails are not
necessarily secure. No responsibility will be accepted for changes made to this email after it was
sent. Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the
responsibility of the recipient to ensure that the onward transmission, opening or use of this message
and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No responsibility is accepted in this
regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as is considered appropriate.


